From: "Mark Johnson" <mjohnson@icc-es.org> Page 1

To: "Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 4/4/2016 8:18:10 AM
Subject: RE: CA Contracts

Excellent. Thanks Mia.

Mark Johnson

International Code Council

Western Regional Office

3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100

Brea, California 92821

Phone: (888) 422-7233, extension 3248
Cell Phone: (562) 331-4608

From: Marvelli, Mia@DGS [mailto:Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 8:16 AM

To: Mark Johnson

Cc: de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS
Subject: RE: CA Contracts

Thank you Mark. Much appreciated. CBSC will follow up with DGS this week to get these finalized.

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission

www.BSC.ca.gov
916.263.0916

From: Mark Johnso ilto:mj icc-
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 8:04 AM

To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS

Subject: CA Contracts

Mia,
| wanted to follow up and let you know the contracts were submitted with ICC edits last Friday. Let me know if you have any questions.
Mark

Mark Johnson

International Code Council

Western Regional Office

3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100

Brea, California 92821

Phone: (888) 422-7233, extension 3248
Cell Phone: (562) 331-4608

Reaister now for the International Code Council's 2016 Committee Action Hearings, April 17 - 27 in Louisville. Reminder - ICC Governmental Memberships must be current by March 18, to participate in the Online
Governmental Consensus Vote which follows the hearingsyww.iccsafe.org/EVDS.

Notice: This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies from your
system. Thank you.

Reaister now for the International Code Council's 2016 Committee Action Hearings, April 17 - 27 in Louisville. Reminder - ICC Governmental Memberships must be current by March 18, to participate in the Online
Governmental Consensus Vote which follows the hearingswww.iccsafe.org/EVDS.

Notice: This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
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system. Thank you.
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